No. 20[47/2021 - For & Envt
GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR
SECRETARIAT: FOREST & ENVIRONMENT DEPARITMENT

q

Imphal, the 11" April, 2022

To,
The Deputy Director General of Forests (C entral)
North East Regional Office, Law-U-Sib, Lumbatngen
Near M.T.C. Workshop, Shillong-793021 (Meghalaya)
Subject: - Proposal for diversion of 10.12 ha of Forest Land for “Establishment of
Churachandpur Medical College”. Submission of additional information —1eg8.
SirMadam,

I am direci!ed to refer to your Letter no. 3-MN C 006/2021-SHI/3308-09, dated
23.03.2022, and to furnish herewith a copy of letter No.7/307/2022/Forests/4, dated 04/04/2022,
along with its enclosures from the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Climate Change &
FCA), Manipur, on the above subject, and to request you kindly to take further necessary action

in this regard.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above.

(A.Heera Singh)
Deputy Secretary (For. & Envt.)
Government of Manipur

Copy to: ‘ '
1) P.P.S. to Minister (For. & Envt), Manipur
2) Staff Officer to Chief Secretary, Government of Manipur
3) P.S.to Addl Chief Secretary (For & Envt), Government of Manipur
4) PCCF & HoFF, Manipur
5) USER Agency (Directorate of Health Services), Manipur
6) Guard file



